Grand Junction, Colorado December 28, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Carson.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 21st and adjourned session of December 22d were read and approved.

The monthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Fire Department, Police Department, Fire Limits and Vagrants," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried, and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Fire Department, Police Department, Fire Limits and Vagrants," be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 244.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of certain Treasurer's Certificates from the sale of real estate to pay special assessments levied in the city of Grand Junction, and

WHEREAS, the Treasurer of the city occasionally has opportunity to sell one or more certificates; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be and he is hereby authorized to sell and transfer any such certificate on receiving the face amount of such certificate plus interest thereon from date of sale at the rate of eight per cent.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned until Friday, December 31, at four o'clock $p.\ m.$

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.